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COPY 

August 4, 1933 

Edwilda Ledoux, Secretary 
Maine State Hairdressers' Associatiov{\ 
119 Kain Street · \ \ 
Bitdeford, Uaine · \ 

Dear lladam1 ~ \ 
In response to Y11:f~oent :f.nq~ !"'i.es, I 

am pleased to inform you·)!'~•~'~d dns a ... 1t9 with 
individual surety your z:.°z6ciatfy~1) should re~ -ire 
the sul'ety to furnish ·3~ sutfJ: oxent to show that 
he1 or she, has -~1noum~J-~~d ri!Y'..: estate to t.",,e 
-vaJ.ue of at least ~ ~-o•. -..:Cb.,..¥ not necessary_ that 
you should have 7,;--~e of s'~c-:{roperty. · 

It· ~{~,~ pos-· J ~ b~~~an.ied to have·a 
JOlicy o! ins r a.aoe. so ), 1 - d th t . it would cov_ar 
four people ha in-::,: ·booths ri ®e shop. I would 
not, howe·~ r, aJ~'s..l:! sueh6'a p~oceed1ng owing to the 
possibi · t:t ·,~r m,,~ ~ ~ r les ~ ~ sundorstanding regarl;iing 
Sallie. :·rtcii'.~al't:, V:-<J\.ll ~~X to be prot11oted to the 
amo~ .. / r ~5-: o. in ca~ '""'Z::h ~ policy should be ottered. 
I ulit "Qclosint~ ~"'- bon<l'- . ou sent v,,igned by Rose A. 
Blen~ue't.te and !i~J :i.eon Blanohet.te. ~his bond is 
probab~ '\._ll ri~~t) ...p this .parti~e.r case. It is 
possib.:e::¾1::.. t a '!;;:J-xi of 'b:>nd may be decided ·on mdch 
differs a i i ~;l ~ pfom the Dlwiehette bond and as soon 
as 1 t is dej.'\nr'y..l y determined a2 to v1hat the wording 
should be I wttJ. advise you, 

I notice from ¥our _letter of July 22 that . 
Harvey R. Peaoe 1s Generul Counsel for your Ass~oiati011 
and I would suggest that it .-•Ii~ht possibly be well to 
ask Ur. ?(·~ase to conm.1lt rith this department tiith 
reference to ·the form of bvnd that should be used. 

Very truly yours, 

Depµty Attomey General 

SLF H 

Re-~ritten from n~tes because originw. duplic~te was. 
destroyed in error. 
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